



Punjab Forensic Science Agency (PFSA)

PFSA/QAM/L1/001	PFSA Quality Assurance Manual	Issue on	16-01-2024	Revision	4.2
-----------------	-------------------------------	----------	------------	----------	-----

Annex-XIII: PFSA Policy for Internship of Students

Punjab Forensic Science Agency (PFSA) is state of the art forensic testing facility located in Lahore, Pakistan. To develop interest of students towards forensic science through sharing of knowledge and hands on experience, PFSA will provide internship opportunity to MS / M.Phil. 2nd year students every year. For internship, following policy shall be followed:

1. Applications shall be evaluated based on the field of study and availability of internship opportunity in related department(s) of PFSA based on work load and sufficiency of supplies and consumables.
2. After approval from the director general, PSFA, applicants shall be communicated about acceptance of their application. The Internship period will be for appropriate duration as dictated by the case work situation in a certain department.
3. Applicants, who have previously completed internship in PFSA will only be considered if there are no internship applications received.
4. During internship period, all internees would be required to follow all applicable policies and protocols of Punjab Forensic Science Agency and would also be required to sign PFSA's confidentiality declaration.
5. In case of any non-compliance, PFSA has right to dismiss the internship any time.
6. Internees would be required to submit a detailed report by the end of their internship.

Deleted: up to fifty

Deleted: A

Deleted: shall not exceed 3 months' time

Deleted: nts declar

Deleted: 5.

Deleted: 6.